STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 06, 2024
TO: Scott Dixon, City Administrator
FROM: Jim Kohler, Chief of Police

SUBIJECT: July Monthly
Grants

We are looking into Body Armor grant that will pay 50% of the cost of the Body Armor that
police officers wear. UPDATE: Grant submitted. Pending

Updated our Generator grant at request of FEMA.

Update: Border Patrol notified they have 70K earmarked for equipment for Castroville will meet
soon to discuss with them.

We are working on The flock final details of the LPR in which we were approved for 9 LPRs and
3 fixed cameras.

Emergency Management

Attended meeting in Hondo to go over assets they have available to us.
Internal Happenings

Officer Edgar Lopez resigned and will be working at MVISD.

Continue to have supervisors meetings.

We have started the background packet to fill Officer Lopez’s position. The ofiicer is working at
Hollywood Park now but worked several years in Kerrville. Our own officers have recruited this young
man- very positive.

Have worked on budget related items.



Working on MOU with law enforcement agencies in Medina County on taking turns delivering evidence
to DPS Austin since as of 09/01/2025 you can no longer mail evidence. This will lessen the burden on
each agency.

Equipment: One patrol unit has been at North Park with major engine issues-It is an older unit but
covered by warranty. Update: Chevrolet Corporate approved a new engine at no cost to the City of
Castroville. It took almost 2 months to get this accomplished. (Great news)! Completed.

We have 2 older units that have had constatnt wiring issues and are working through that.
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Castroville Police Department

Chief of Police James Kohler
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Monthly Crime Report
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Monthly CAD Report
Chief Kohler
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July 2025 Stats
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